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September 14, 2017

Dear Arlington Property Owner:

This is a notice of construction for the intersection improvements along Arlington Boulevard (Route
50) at Manchester Street and Ardington Boulevard at Park Drive. The work is being performed by
Sagres Construction Corporation.

This project is officially in the construction stage and is anticipated to be complete in spring 2018.
Please note, the schedule is subject to change and is weather permitting as work will occur during
the winter months.

You may have already noticed orange construction signs around the project limits, which are used to
maintain traffic during the construction period. Construction activities with work crews and heavy
equipment began this week.

The project scope will include signal, sidewalk, storm drainage, curb and gutter work. This safety
enhancement project will improve pedestrian safety and connectivity in your community.

Please visit the project websites for more information and future updates.

Arlington Boulevard & Manchester Street Intersection Safety Improvements
Arlington Boutevard & Park Drive Intersection Safety Improvements

We will make every effort to minimize disruptions, however some noise is to be expected and lane
closures are necessary. Below are some overall construction details.

» Working hours are as follows: Mon-Thu: 9:30am-3:00pm, Fri: 9:30am-2:00pm.

* The overall construction will occur over multiple phases which allows the contractor to work
on small sections of the intersection and minimizes impact on traffic. One of the early
phases will require a road closure on the service road. All construction activity, including
road closures will only occur during the working hours stated above.

Your main point of contact is the construction manager, Mr. Charles Boateng, should you have any
construction concerns. He can be reached at 703-589-0147 or cboateng@arlingtonva.us. Your
alternate contact is Claudia Russell, Project Manager, who can be reached at
crussell@arlingtonva.us or 703-228-1861.

Thank you in advance for your patience and understanding throughout the duration of this project.

Sincerely, .

Claudia Russell, PE
Capital Projects Management Coordinator

C: Robert Froh, DES, Design Team Supervisor; Charles Boateng, DES, Construction Manager



